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Meng Xi

From: Rob Peters <rpeters@intelligize.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:24 PM
To: Meng Xi

Subject: Re: Research request

Meng:

For the 9 registration statements and prospectuses it would be $1350. Unfortunately there is no expedite option
for these since we are sometimes limited to the SEC or their contractor for production of the records. Most of
these should be available within 24 hours. Add an additional $2750 for the exhibits.

Regards,

Rob

On Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 3:07 PM, Meng Xi <MXi@susmangodfrey.com> wrote:

But please also provide estimates (both pricing and turnaround) for exhibits, in addition to the registrations.

From: Meng Xi

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:07 PM
To: 'Rob Peters'

Subject: RE: Research request

Just the registration statements themselves, which | understand to be about 80-100 pages in length.

From: Rob Peters [mailto:rpeters@intelligize.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:06 PM
To: Meng Xi

Subject: Re: Research request

Meng:

Were you looking for all exhibits attached to the registrations or just the registrations themselves?



Regards,

Rob

On Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 2:48 PM, Meng Xi <MXi@susmangodfrey.com> wrote:

Rob,

Monika Miura, our librarian, forwarded your email to me so that I can inquire about the following research
requests. Could you kindly provide pricing information (including any expedited options) and estimated
turnaround for the following nine SEC filings? 1 do not need hard copies—electronic would be fine.

1. InfoSeek Corp., S-1 Registration Statement, No. 333-4142, Amendment No. 1, dated May 3, 1996
2. Excite, Inc., SB-2 Registration Statement, No. 333-2328-LA, dated March 11, 1996

3. Excite, Inc., Prospectus, dated April 3, 1996

4. Lycos, Inc., S-1 Registration Statement, dated February 14, 1996

5. Lycos, Inc., Prospectus, No. 333-354, dated April 3, 1996

6. Open Text, F-1 Registration Statement, No. 33-98858, dated November 1, 1995

7. Open Text, Prospectus, dated January 23, 1996

8. Yahoo, Prospectus, No. 333-2142, dated April 12, 1996

9. Yahoo, SB-2 Registration Statement, No. 333-2142, dated March 7, 1996

Thanks for your help.

Meng
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